

Junior Python Developer

ABOUT

Junior Python developer with a head of IT service background, extensive experience in developing and managing software applications. With a proven track record of working effectively in a team environment. Experienced in designing and implementing complex systems, as well as integrating third-party libraries and APIs. Able to quickly learn new technologies and adapt to changing business needs.

EXPERIENCE

- Demonstrated expertise in developing and debugging Python applications.
- Proficient in writing clean, efficient, and maintainable code while adhering to best coding practices.
- Collaborated effectively with cross-functional teams.

TECH STACK

- Python
- Aiohttp
- Django
- Flask
- SQLite
- PostgreSQL
- HTML
- Docker
- Swagger
- Postman

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Python Developer

2022 - Present

Worked on various projects including a full-stack project which helps restaurants, cafes, sushibars, etc. manage their employees, warehouse, recipes, dishes, and orders using technologies like Django, PostgreSQL, Docker, AWS and Jira.

Head of IT and Cyber Security Service, USPA(Mykolaiv Seaport Authority)

February 2019 - January 2022

Responsible for organizing the work of the service. Developed and implemented cyber security measures at the enterprise, provided technical support for new project, which allowed to save more than UAH 2 million.

Deputy Head of the IT and Cyber Security Service, USPA(Mykolaiv Seaport Authority)

July 2017 - February 2019

Developed a procedure for eliminating the consequences of a cyber attack by malicious software Petya, which allowed 270 computers to be returned to work within a week. Restored 3 Xerox devices, independently understanding the software of the devices, which made it possible to save about UAH 250,000.

EDUCATION

Master's Degree in Economics, Kherson State University

Equipped with comprehensive understanding of economic principles and analytical skills, various economic theories, quantitative methods, and policy analysis, enabling me to assess and interpret complex economic data.